NOTICE of the Decisions of the hybrid meeting of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee held on 21 June 2023

Present: Councillor Dylan Rees (Chair)

Councillor Gwilym O Jones (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Non Dafydd, John Ifan Jones, Euryn Morris, Margaret M Roberts, Ken Taylor and Sonia Williams.

Mr John Tierney (Roman Catholic Church) (Co-opted Member)

Councillor Robin Williams - Deputy Leader of the Council and

Portfolio Member for Finance

Councillor Neville Evans - Portfolio Member for Leisure,

Tourism and Maritime)

Apologies: Councillors Jeff M Evans, Pip O'Neill and Derek Owen.

Leader of the Council - Councillor Llinos Medi.

Councillor Alun Roberts - Portfollio Member for Adults'

Services)

Also Present: Councillor Carwyn Jones – Portfolio Member for Corporate and

Customer Experience);

Councillor Nicola Roberts - Portfolio Member for Planning,

Public Protection and Climate Change)

(2.00 pm - 5.00 pm)

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	3 Minutes
DECISION	 The minutes of the following meeting were confirmed as correct:- Minutes of the meeting held on 19 April, 2023; Minutes of the meeting held on 23 May, 2023 (Election of Chair/Vice-Chair).

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	4 Welsh Language Standards - Annual Report - 2022/2023
DECISION	 It was RESOLVED:- To accept the Welsh Language Standards Annual Report for 2022/23; To note its contents and that Scrutiny's comments be forwarded to the Portfolio Member as part of its submission for delegated approval and subsequent publication.

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER DECISION	 Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022/2023 - Progress Report It was RESOLVED:- To note the update on Anglesey WESP 2022-2023 data and the propose method of sharing this information; To confirm arrangements to recategorise Anglesey schools in line
	with national non-statutory guidelines.
ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	6 Education Scrutiny Panel - Progress Report
DECISION	It was RESOLVED to note the progress report.
ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	7 Annual Report - Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Board
DECISION	 It was RESOLVED:- To accept the Annual Report and to note the progress made against the current Well-being Plan – 2018/2023; To note that the Well-being Plan – 2023/2028 is to be published in July, 2023.
ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	8 Destination Management Plan
DECISION	 It was RESOLVED: To recommend that the Destination Management Plan be approved for adoption by the Executive; The Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum be requested to consider the propriety of programming a specific item on the impact of tourism on local communities for a future meeting of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee.

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	9 Quarter 4 : 2022/2023 - Progress Report - North Wales Growth Bid (North Wales Economic Ambition Board)
DECISION	It was RESOLVED to note the progress made during Quarter 4 : 2022/2023.
ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	10 Forward Work Programme
DECISION	It was RESOLVED :-
	 To agree the current version of the forward work programme for 2023/2024; To note the progress thus far in implementing the forward work programme.